STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA \) ’ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Lexington ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS3200206
Ricky Lamont Esaw ) A/WH#: _2015A3210201582 _
AKA: ) Dateof Offense: _8/9/2015 Al aTs
Race: o Sex: M Age: 42 ) S.C.Code § : 16-23-0490 “’EIE’!%
DOB: __Ss# )  CDRCode#: _ 0549 Opr @
Address: v P
City,State,21p: 20212 ) . §1€EG 4 20]]
AR = , _ ) SENTENCE S OU
DL#: SID¥_ew.... ) 1 of 4
.+ *CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[] No! | Hazmat Yes[ | No[ ] ' ,Opea/
- In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or {(JPLEADS )
TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death
" in violation of § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
X] NON-VIOLENT (J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [ IMOST SERIOUS {] Mandatory GPS (1§17-25-45
(CSC w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
- The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [“]Lesser Ircluded Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Tl%grpélggris: {(X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
A :
RN, NSEVAL ‘

‘ Solicitor : SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the w State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 5 dagasémem-h (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ —_— ; provided that upon the service of - days/months/years and/or payment

for.

of § ~ plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: [1)' lQ' |
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 2M-13440 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections.
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP t“’l -3
Total: § plus 20% fee: 5 - days/hours Public Service Empl 5 S
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0 —-1
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— i May serve W/E begining . «___
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling U m
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing [

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/moygt]
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S0 pmts. of $ beginning w

§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $i00 " § . . j §

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 $  paid to Public Defender Fundg ﬂ -
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other: ?i) <
"Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ .

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 0

g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $i50 $

§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $ (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

§ 56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  §

8Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) 3 : during probation angd shatbe collected before
. any other fees. A/
TOTAL $ 4R Presiding Judge / M

Judge Code: oS ¥ ) /2 \

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk }@{(/ /5’?747/3/ — / /
g \ {— - K
o CounReporter: /S /fﬁﬁtw e ., SePIENCE Dt R f17 -
$CCAR17 (0772016) /7



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Lexington ; |
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS3200213
Ricky Lamont Esaw y  A/WH_2015A3210201583 Q B :
AKA: . y - Date of Offense: _8/9/2015 " & Ty o
Race: ) Sex: M _ Age: 42 y SCCode § :_16:11-330(B) VE:@
DOB: _SSa )  CDRCode#: _ 0026 OCT 94 o
Address: , y 247
City,State, Zip: 3 SENTENCE s?{gEQOUIZ‘ ’
DL# SID#: ) : Of,qp
*CDL Yes[[] No[J CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] pea/s
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (X] *CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Attempted Anned robbery :
in violationof § 16-11-330(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0026
[} NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [ JSERIOUS XIJMOST SERIOUS (] Mandatory GPS X§17-25-45
(CSC w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Gilense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Tl%gr%lgz}is: [X]Without Negotiations or Recomniendation, [} Negotiated Sentence, (] Recommendation by the State.
A :
NS A%

Solicitor SC Bar Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [X State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of L\ e A days/months/years or {] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ (W ATV {.g[_ovided that upon the service of —— days/months/years and/or payment

——d

of $ —— ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Departnent of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
] CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: I ) /I‘i l 17
. The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §94-13M40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections.
[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

DREST]TUT]ON; D Deferred :] Def. Waives Hearing [:]Ordered PTUP ) b -
Total:  $ . plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employni#rt =
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ] gg ; —] ‘
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. i \\m
— May serve W/E begining Q ——
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ] g \ m
*Fine: ¥ Random Drug/Alcohol testing OJ Hd
§ 14-1-206 (Assessmeris 107.5 %) S Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/montEl)\/
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Cor:v. Surcharge) $100 Shoo pmts. of $ beginning : .
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DU! Surcharge) §100 5 3 aid to Public Defender Fund | 3
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 S —_— p & -=U S
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Bresth Test) $25 7§ Other: =
Proviso 61.6 (Public Dzf/Probation) $500 $ :
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enfcree. Funding) $25 Sp5 ~
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 ~ §
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Bfemh Test Fee) $50 $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea_§ 8Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk .
3% 1o County  (if paid in installments) ) during probation and ghal}jA&e collected befo
o any other fees. ) A/ /j
TOTAL $/ RS ~ Presiding Judge T/ \ N A
o S ¥

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk P \M// F A Judge Code:
5 e 7

Court Reponier: . £ (200t - meeence Date:
SCCA217 (07/2016) 4

/0/14,/'1‘,7 A




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF Lexington )
STATE Vs, )

Ricky Lamont Esaw )
AKA: 3
Race: Sexx: M  Age: 42 )
Address: ] )
City,State,Zip:  Cnlnmbia, SC 29212 )
DL#: SID#: )

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS3200214

A/WH:  2015A3210201584 ~—

Date of Offense: _8/9/2015 Yol

SC.Code § : 1611:0330A) Ll Vp

CDR Code #: _ 0139 ocr . T
C <4y

SENTENCE SP‘?IQ'QOU/T of 4
PPea/s

X} CONVICTED OF or [CJPLEADS

~ TO: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon

in violation of § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139

=)

[] NON-VIOLENT ~ [X] VIOLENT []SERIOUS  [XJMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS X]§17-25-45

(CSC w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The charge is: X} As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [} Negotiated Sentence, () Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:

Solicitor Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [X State Department of Corrections, (] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of l, y=¢_ days/months/years or (7 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of §

of § —— ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for.

pwﬁ@e'd that upon the service of -_ days/months/years and/or payment

—

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

propation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or '] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

/olﬁ/ ]

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

epartment of Corrections.

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[ IRESTITUTION: D Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [} Ordered
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms:
[] Set by SCDPPPS

Recipient:
*Fine: $
g 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $/{'j@
§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $pc -
8§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $§
3

3% 1o County (if paid in installments)

TOTAL

Clerk of Court/ Deputy
Court Reporter:
SCCA/217 (07/2016)

Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/moft

PTUP 5‘!
days/hours Public Service Emp!
Obtain GED ]

>
—

il

May serve W/E begining
Substance Abuse Counseling []
Random Drug/Alcohol testing |

E-CI.O-C)-

0331

pmts. of $ beginning  ____tpl

5 paid to Public Defender Fun@ |\’ —U
Other: = D
Q2 )

[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
8Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation an;p collected befor

any other fees. Z’/ ﬂ
Presiding Judgé /"\AL .
Judge Code: , 0.5 ¢ ! ”
Sentence Date: . | 0![ 9 /I7

ST




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Lexington ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS3200216
Ricky Lamont Esaw y  A/WH_ 2015A3210201585
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _8/9/2015 ‘
Race: Sex: M Age: 42 ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-330(B) ﬁ Bﬁhh
DOB: SS# ) CDR Code #: 0026 ~o Vp
Address: J3 ) OCT ~
City,State,Zip:  Columbia. SC 29212 o RN 24
DL#: SID#: 3 SENTENCE SS’E‘ET 217
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ | No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] WNo[] onT
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or I:]PLEAD’gppea/s
TO: Attempted Armed robbery
in violation of & 16-11-330(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0026
{71 NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [ JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS E§l7—25-45
(CSC w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As lnd?cted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Tr_}gr;gggris: X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [7] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
A
RN,

Solicitor SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is comryited to the State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term ofL" g dgys/months/years or (7] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed —— Years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of — days/months/years and/or payment
of § ~— ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for —

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or  [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: IS ] la / 1
A The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-80 to'be calculated and applied by the State

epartment of Corrections.
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

Sentence Date:

%

Court Reporter:
SCCA/217 (07/2016)

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

(CJRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered  PTUP . o
Total: § plus 20% fee: s days/hours Public Serv1ce Employmgnt J>'
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0 é a
[} Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. SN T

— May serve W/E begining Q B_ —
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ] 8 \ F‘ﬁ
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0 g
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/moal)l'
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Con. Surcharge) $100 $/ - pmts. of $ beginning -
g§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ ‘ . . ‘\“
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessmeni) 512 3 $ R paid to Public Defender Fungﬁ o
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other: by _<
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 S Q
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 0
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fec) §50 $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca _§ 8Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation angd shgitte collected b/

any other fees.

TOTAL Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: /%



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Lexington g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS3200217
Ricky Lamont Esaw ) A/WH _2015A3210201586 P R e
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _8/9/2015 s
Race: Sex: M Age: 42 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0010 A
DOB: _SS# ' )  CDRCode#: _ 0116 _ ULT 24 9p,
Address: ST ) bc C v
City,State,Zip:  Calumbia. SC 29212 ) SENTENCE SHEET u Of
DLE: . SID#: ) Appea/s
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ ] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Murder / Murder
in violation of § 16-03-0010 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116
[[] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT []SERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [[] Mandatory GPS X]§17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
T}%grpgg%is: [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, {] Recommendation by the State.
A :
EANRNY AN
Solicitor SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
Y

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [[1 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of L) Y€ days/mon s/years or [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed “~—  vyears
and/or to pay a fine of $ g z @ ed that upon the service of _— days/months/years and/or payment
of $ — ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for_ ——

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or {7] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 10 I " Ilq
B\ghe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code ~ § 24113-4( tobe calculated and applied by the State
epartment of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: > days/hours Public Service Emp]oymgn >
Payment Terms: Obtain GED M éD ‘
[J Setby SCDPPPS . Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. @
MRS o

. May serve W/E begining ) oA et
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling OJ O N
*Fine: A Random Drug/Alcohol testing O % ‘ B
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthfy %
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S o — pmts. of $ beginning Q

; 22 o . . w '\)\
§14 I_ 11(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ paid to Public Defender Fund - O
§ 56-3-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 S — & \' _D
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 525 % Other: =
Provisi 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) %300 $ Q :
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S —
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $ (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca_§ 8Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ : during probation and\sha collegted bef
) — any other fees.
TOTAL $ /XS5 Presiding Judge l MA , (0N
0

S \ ‘/

Clerk of Cour/ DcputyCle G_;C(/di ( Y Judge COdg I- ’ f
. Court Reporter: — 7P e 049 , F e
" SCCA/217(07/2016) /




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Lexington ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS3200218
Ricky Lamont Esaw )  A/W#_2015A3210201589
AKA: ) Dateof Offense: _8/9/2015
Race: Sex: M Age: 42 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0029
pOB:  _  SS ) CDRCode#: 3410 “
Address: ST N : er g
gare ) 42
City,State, £1p: : 7
iy, P* Columbia, SC 29212 ) SENTENCE'%%Q@ /
DL#: SID#: 7 ) urt of
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes{ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] ’4,0 ea/
In disposition of the said indictiment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS S
TO: Attempted Murder
in violation of  § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
{_ ] NON-VIOLENT X} VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS X1§17-25-45
' (CSC w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) ‘
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Tt}ETP!)SlgfiriS: X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
A :
AN ﬁ%gx&

Solicitor SC Bar# ‘ Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [[] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of | We_/days onths/years or [} under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed —  years

~ and/or to pay a fine of § U] o ; Med that upon the service of —— days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ~— ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for —

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

robation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: I K} I‘q /,-1
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 fo be calculated and applied by the State

epartment of Corrections.
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [)ordered  PTUP
Total: § plus20% fee: ¢ _ days/hours Public Service Emp(liz)j’ymem:l:,
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0 %
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. ((){D —

May serve W/E begining .C;\ S;D
Recipient: . ¢

P Substance Abuse Counseling N o §‘ . (
*Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing 9] M
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/njé%
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S/ﬁ) - pmts. of § beginning G‘ L)
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S ) _ £
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 5 $ — paid to Public Defender F§A O
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other: el ==
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ E .=<
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ g — :
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S
§50-21-114 (BUI Br.eath Test Fec) $30 $ {] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca _§ 8Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation aQd s e collectedbefore
" e any other fees. é

TOTAL - 8 /i< Presiding Judge / W G VAN
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk 7 M// o . Judge COd[;: OS“/ I ‘/-efﬂi#a? \&
Court Reporter:::.. é -élé/«;:f/wﬂ)‘\/* /‘% S nience Date: /L O/ ,’q i ! 7

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

)

) Attempted Murder
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )

)

§ 16-03-0029

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 2018, the Grand Jurors of
Lexington County present upon their oath:

That Ricky Lamont Esaw in Lexington County, South Carolina, on or about August 9,
2015, did, with the intent to kill, attempt to kill another person with malice aforethought,
either express or implied, to wit: the defendant shot the victim Franklin Vasquez in his

legs, in violation of §16-03-0029 of the South Carolina Code of Laws of 1976, as

amended.
RECEIVET}
OCT 24 2017 4 >

SC Court of Appeals ;g —
KT
al [Tl
IO E
I
A <

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

RN

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




WITNESSES
Lexington County Sheriffs Department
J. A. Moore

Law Enforcement Case #: 15015095

RWP

DOCKET NO. 2016GS3200218

The State of South Carolina

County of Lexington

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2015A3210201589

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JANUARY TERM 2016

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: \- '\ —~\¢

THE STATE
VS,

Ricky Lamont Esaw

e

IO e

CDR#:3410. - =

VERDICT

—y

i 'lbdicﬁﬁient‘.’for
Attempted Murder

§ 16-03-0029

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DONALD V. MYERSTSOLICITQR

(l

/e
/



- INDICTMENT FOR

STATE OF SOUTH CARQOLINA
Murder

)
)
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )
) § 16-03-0010

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 2016, the Grand Jurors of
Lexington County present upon their oath:

That Ricky Lamont Esaw did in Lexington County on or about August 9, 2015, with
malice aforethought, either express or implied, shoot the victim, Hector Vasquez and

the victim died as a proximate result thereof, in violation of §16-3-10, Code of Laws of

South Carolina, 1976, as amended.

RECEIVED

0CT 24 2017
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Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.
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WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2016GS$3200217

Lexington County Sheriffs Department .
g The State of South Carolina

JOA MOOFS3 County of Lexington

Law Enforcement Case #: 15015095

[V

RAE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
JANUARY TERM 2016
2015A3210201586
| THE STATE
vs.
ACTION OF GRAND JURY Ricky Lamont Esaw
/ CDR #: 0116
~Férgperson of Grand Jury .
Date: \- \4- (b ; R
: Indictmient for
VERDICT SR S
MQfder
§ 16-03-0010"
i,
DONALD V. MYERS, SOLICITOR ™
Foreperson of Petit Jury SN

Lo
Date: S




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

Armed Robbery
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON

§ 16-11-0330(A)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 2016, the Grand Jurors of
Lexington County present upon their oath:

That Ricky Lamont Esaw did in Lexington County, South Carolina on or about August
9, 2015 knowingly and willfully while armed with a deadly weapon to wit: a handgun, did
feloniously take from the person or presence of Hector Vasquez, by means of force,
threats or intimidation goods or monies being described as follows: money and/or cell
phone with intent to deprive the owner of the use of such property, in violation of

Section 16-11-330 (A) of the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

RECEIVETS

0CT 24 2017
SC Court of Appeals
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Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.
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WITNESSES

Lexington County Sheriffs Department
J. A. Moore

Law Enforcement Case #: 15015095

RWP

DOCKET NO. 2016GS3200216

The State of South Carolina

County of Lexington

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2015A3210201585

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JANUARY TERM 2016

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foréperson of Grand Jury
Date:{~ @ - (g,

THE STATE
Vs,

Ricky Lamont Esaw

CDR #: 0139

VERDICT

Indictment for

Armed Robbery: .

§ 16-11-0330(A)

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DONALD V. MYERS, SOLICITOR

\



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

Armed Robbery
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON

et e e

§ 16-11-0330(A)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 2016, the Grand Jurors of
Lexington County present upon their oath:

That Ricky Lamont Esaw did in Lexington County, South Carolina on or about August
9, 2015 knowingly and willfully while armed with a deadly weapon to wit: a handgun, did
feloniously take from the person or presence of Rafael lzaguirre, by means of force,
threats or intimidation goods or monies being described as follows: money and/or cell
phone with intent to deprive the owner of the use of such property, in violation of

Section 16-11-330 (A) of the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.
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Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and
provided.
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WITNESSES
Lexington County Sheriffs Department

J. A. Moore

Law Enforcement Case #: 15015095

RWP

DOCKET NO. 2016GS3200214

The State of South Carolina

County of Lexington

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER-

2015A3210201584

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JANUARY TERM 2016

ACTION OF GRAND JURY.

Fogeperson of Grand Jury
Date: \-14-{,

THE STATE
vs.

Ricky Lamont Esaw

CDR #: 0139

VERDICT

Indictment f_or

Armed RobbeQ

§ 16-11-0330(A)

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DONALD V. MYERS, SOLICITOR ..+



INDICTMENT FOR
Armed Robbery

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON

Nt e e

§ 16-11-0330(A)

At a Court of Geéneral Sessions, convened on January 2016, the Grand Jurors of
Lexington County present upon their oath:
That Ricky Lamont Esaw did in Lexington County, South Carolina on or about August
9, 2015 knowingly and willfully while armed with a deadly weapon to wit: a handgun, did
feloniously take from the person or presence of Franklin Vasquez, by means of force,
threats or intimidation goods or monies being described as follows: money and/or cell
phone with intent to deprive the owner of the use of such property, in violation of

Section 16-11-330 (A) of the South Carofina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.
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Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.
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WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2016GS3200213

Lexington County Sheriffs Department .
g The State of South Carolina

County of Lexington

J. A. Moore

Law Enforcement-Case #: 15015095

RWP. COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER _
JANUARY TERM 2016
» 2015A3210201583
THE STATE
vs.
ACTION OF GRAND JURY Ricky Lamont Esaw

19/

Forédperson of Grand Jury CDR'#Z_ 0139

Date: |- 14- |,

Indictment for -
VERDICT

P
4

Armed Robbery " "+

§ 16-11-0330(A)

DONALD V. MYERS, SOLICITOR
Foreperson of Pelit Jury

Date:



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

)
) Possession of a Weapon. During the
)
)

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON Commission of Viclent Crime

§ 16-23-0490

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 2016, the Grand Jurors of
Lexington County present upon their oath:
That Ricky Lamont Esaw did in Lexington County, South Carolina on or about August
9, 2015 knowingly and willfully possess a firearm during the commission of a violent
crime or attempt to commit a violent crime, to wit: murder and armed robbery such

weapon described as a firearm in violation of § 16-23-490 of the Code of Laws of South

Carolina, 1976, as amended.
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Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and
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WITNESSES

Lexington County Sheriffs Department

J. A. Moore

Law Enforcement Case #: 15015095

RWP

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2015A3210201582

DOCKET NO. 2016GS3200206

The State of South Carolina

County of Lexington

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JANUARY TERM 2016

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: \-\h- g

THE STATE
VvS.

Ricky Lamont Esaw

CDR #: 0549 - :

VERDICT

Indictment for

Possession of a Weapon During the
Commission of Viclent Crime

§ 16-23-0490

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DONALD V. MYERS, SOLICITOR -~



COUNTY OF LEXINGTON

INDICTMENT No. 2016-GS-32-00217 . ",
2016-G5-32-00218~ - 7
2016-GS-32 oozmgf 1
2016-GS-32-00713¢ -

2016-GS-32-00216 " = 7.

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
Vs.

RICKY LAMONT ESAW

Defendant 7.1 ,

: 2016-GS-32-00206 - °‘ e

VERDICT ER ?‘a o
| % A N
Indictment # 2016-GS-32-00217 — MURDER EOVERNOIN
We the jury by unanimous consent find the Defendant, as to the charge of Murder: s AN

: @

. o)

X Guilty s

Not Guilty

Indictment # 2016-GS-32-00218 — ATTEMPTED MURDER
We they jury by unanimous consent find the defendant, as to the charge of Attempted Murder:

K@ | Receyy,
NANE Not Guilty ' OCT 24 2077

Indictment # 2016-GS-32-00214 — ARMED ROBBERY SC COU f
We the jury by unanimous consent find the defendant, as to the charge of Arrmed Robbery : Appea/s

X Guilty

Not Guiilty

Indictment # 2016-GS-32-00213 —~ ATTEMPTED ARMED ROBBERY
We the jury by unanimous consent find the defendant, as to the charge of Attempted Arm Robbery of

Franklin Vasquez:
X Guilty
Not Guilty

Indictment # 2016-GS-32- -00216 — ATTEMPTED ARMED ROBBERY
We the jury by unanimous consent find the defendant, as to the charge of Attempted Arm Robbery of

Hector Vasquez:

% Guilty
Not Guilty

Indictment # 2016-GS-32-00206 —Possession Weapon During the Commission of Violent Crime:

We the jury by unanimous consent find the defendant, as to the charge of Possession,Weapon During
-of A

the Commission of Violent Crime:
X Guilty

Not Guilty

October \™\ 2017
lexington. S. C. Foreperson




